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Goldshield, LLC under Section 7 of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136I(a), the attachments to the
Complaint, and a copy of the Consolidated Rules of Practice Govemning the Administrative
Assessment of Civil Penalties and the Revocation/T'ermination or Suspension of Permits
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If you would like to request a hearing, you must do so in your answer to the Complaint. Please .
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this Complaint, a default order may be issued and the proposed civil penalty will become due 30
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Whether or not you request a hearing, you may request an informal settlement conference. If
vou wish to request a conference, or if you have any questions about this matter, please contact
Susan Perdomo at (312) 886-0557, or Meghan Dunn, case enforcement officer, at

(312) 886-6191.
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Director )
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" UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGIONS

In the Matter of: Docket No, T TFRA-05-2016-0005
AP Goldshield, LL

Proceeding to Assess a Civil Penalty
El Paso, Texas,

Under Section 14(a) of the Federal
Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide

m . ,
Respondent. PR%%%[T{F%’:‘J%E?\S‘% Act, 7US.C. § 136l(a)

EGION 2

Cdmglaint
1. This is an admjﬂistré,tive procgedihg to assess a ¢ivil penalty under Sectibn 14(a})
of the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act (FIFRA), 7 U.S.C. § 136l(a).
o2 The Complainant is, by lawful delegation, the Director of the Land and Chemicals
Division, Uﬁited States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA}, Region 5.
3. The Respondent is AP Goldshield, LLC (Respondent or Goldshield), a limited
hability company doing business in the sfate of Texas.

. Statutorv and Reeulatorv Backeround

4, Section 3(a) of FIFRA, 7 U.8.C. § 136a(a) and 40 C.F.R. § 152.15, provide that
no person in any state may distribute or sell to any persén any pesticide that is not registered
~under the Act, except in certain circumstances which are not relevant to this case.

5. Sgction 12(a)(1)(A) of FTFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136j(a)1)(A), provides that it 1s
untawful for any person in any state to distribute or sell to any person any pesticide that is not
registered under Section 3of FIFRA, 7U.S.C. § 136& | o

6. A substance is considered to be intended for a pesticidal purpose, and thus to be a
pesticide requiring reéistraﬁon, if the person who distributes or sells thel substance claims, states,
or implies (by iabeh’ng’ or otherwise) that the substance can or should be used as a pesticide.‘

40 CFR. § 152.15(2)(1).



7. Section 3(c)(1)(C), 7 U.8.C. § 136a(c)(1)(C), provides that each applicant for
registrétion of & pesticide shall file with the administratgg a 'stateme_n‘g_which includes a :
completed copy of the labeling of the pesticides, a sta:&éniént of all cla;_tns to be made fof it and
any direction for its use. | |

8. Section 12{a)(1)}B) of FIFRA, 7 USC § 1363(a)1)(B), pro{rides that it shall be
unlawful for any person in any state to distribute or sell .to Vaﬁy pefsén any regisfered pesticide if
any claims made for itl as a part of its distribution or sale substantially differ from any claims
ﬁade foritasa partlof the statement required in connection with its registration under Section 3
of FIFRA, 7 TU.S.C. § 136a.

9. Section 12(a)(1)E) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136)(2)(1)E), provides that it shall be
unlawiul for any person in any state to distribute or sell to any person any pesticide which is
misbranded.

10. Section 2(q@)I¥A) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(q) 1) A), provides that a pesticide is
misbranded if its labeling bears any statement, design or graphic representation relative thereto
or to its ingredients which is false or misleading in any particular.

11 Section 12(&)(2)(1); 7 U.S.C. § 1361(a){2)(1), provides that it shall be unlawful for
any person to violate any order issued under Section 13, 7 U.S.C. § 136k.

12. The term “person” as defined in Section 2(s) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(s),
“means any individuai, partnership, a)ssociatiom corporation, or any organized group of persons
Whethcf,r incorporated or not.”

13. The term “distabute or sell” is defined in Section 2(gg) of FIFRA,

71.8.C. § 136(gg), and 40 C.F.R. § 152.3 as “to distribute, sell, offer for sale, hold for

distribution, hold for shipment, or receive and (haviﬁg so received) deliver or offer to deliver.”
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14, The term “labeling” is defined in Section 2(p)(2) of FIFRA, 7U.S.C. § 136(;))(2),
in pertinent part, as 21l labels and all other written, printed, or graphic matter (B) to which
reference is made on the label. | |

15.  The term “pest” is defined in Section 2(t) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(t), in
pertinent paﬁ,"‘as any insect, rodent, nematode, fungﬁs, weed, or any other form of terrestrial or
aquatic plant or animal life or virus, bactetia, or other rnicro-orgaﬂism.’f See also
40 C.FR. § 152.5(c).

16. The term “pesticide™ is defined at Section 2(u) of FIFRA, 7 US.C. § 136(u), and
40 C.F.R. § 152.3, in pertinent part, as “any substance or mixture of substances intended for
preventing, destroving, repelling, or mitigating any pest.”

17. The term “registrant” is defined at Section 2(y) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(y), asa
person who has registered any pesticide pursuant to the provisions of FIFRA.

18.  Pursuant to FIFRA § 14(a)(1), 7 U.S.C. § 1361(a)(1), any registrant, commercial
applicator, wholesaler, dealer, retailer, or other distributor who violatés any provision of this Act
may be assessed a civil penalty by the Administrator of not more than $5,000 for each offeﬁse.

19.  Pursuant to the Federal Civil Penaities Inflation Adjustment Act of 1990,

28 U.S.C. § 2461, as amended By the Debt Collection Improvement Act of 1996, |
31U.S.C. § 3701, and 40 C.F.R. Part 19, the Administrator of EPA may assess a civil penalty
against any fetailer whao violates any provisioh of FIFRA of up to $7,500 for each offense that

occured after December 6, 2013,

General Allegations

20. At all times relevant to the Complaint, Respondent was a corporation doing

business in the state of Texas.



21. * Respondent is a “person” as defined at section 2(s) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(s).

22 AtRespondent’s request, EPA registered Goldshield 75 as a pesticide under
Section 3{c)(5) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C.- § 136a(c)(5), and assigned it EPA Registration Number
85556-2. EPA most recently accepted the Goldshield 75 label on July 6, 2012. (Attachment A)

23, At Respondent’; request, EPA registeréd (oldshield 5 as a pesticide under
Section 3(¢)(5) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136a(c)(5), and assigned it EPA Registration Number
85556-1. EPA most recently accepted the Goldshield 5 label on July 6, 2012. (Attachrﬁent B}

24, Af all times relevant to the Complaint, Respondent was a “registrant” of
Goldshield 5 and Goldshield 75, as defined at Section 2(v) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(y), and
subject to the assessment of a civil penalty imder section 14(a)1) of FIFRA,
7 US.C. ¢ 1361(a)(1), for any violation of FIFRA

25, Atall times relevant to the Complaint, as a distributor and retailer of Goldshield
85, Respondent was a “distributor” or “retailer” and subject to the assessment of a civil penalty
under Section 14(a)(1) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136/(a)(1), for any violation of FIFRA.

26.  Respondent maintains & publicly accessible website at www.goldshieldl.com

(Respondent’s website) through whichrit offers for sale Goldshield 75 (GS 75), Goldshield 5 (GS
5} and Goldshield 85 (GS 85) surface cleaner. |

27. GS 75and GS 5 are registered with EPA as microbiostatic agents.

28.  Microbiostatic agents are non-public antimicrobial health products intended only
to control alga;e, odor causing bacteria and bacteria that causes spoilage, deterioration or fouling
of material and mjcororgaﬁisms infectious only to animals.

29. Microbiostatic means a substance, or mixture of substances, that inhibits the

growth of microorganisms (&.g. bacteriostat, fungistat, algistat).
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30. At the other end of the antimicrobial spectrum are public health antimicrobial
pesticides that are intended to control microorganisms 'mfectibus to humans in any inanimate
environmenf, such as stérﬂizers, sanitizers and disinfectants.

3L Sterilizers are used to destroy or eliminate ail forms of microbial life, inéluding
fungi, viruses, all forms of bacteria and their sporeé.

32. Sanitizers are used to reduce mjcrgorganisﬁls to levels considered safe as
determined by pubﬁc health codes or regulations.

, 33, Disinfectants are used 1o destroy or irreversibly deactivate infectious fungi and

bacieria.

-

34.  The label claim made on the labél of an antimicrobial product establishes whether
it 18 considered arpublic }:;ea.lth claim.

35, TIn order to make a pul;wlic health claim, a registrant is required to submit “product
performance” data in support of the performance of the product agamst the target pest, including
efficacy test data, to ensure that the.pesticide will control the pests listed on the label and that
unnecessary pesticide exposure to the environment will not occur as a result of the use of
ineffective pesticides.

36. | Product performance refers to all pesticidal aspects of a product’s effectiveness
a;xd usefulness.

37.  Product performance data is required to be submitted as part of the product
registration for antimicrobial products intended to control micororganisms infectious to man m
any area of the inanimate environment where these microorganism may present a hazard to

public health.

38.  Respondent’s application for registration for pesticide products GS 75 and
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GS 5 did not include product performance data that would support any public health claims.
| 39. GS 75 and GS 5 are not registered as public health antimicrobial pesticides.

40.  The EPA-accepted label for GS 75 and GS 5 states: “a Microbiostatic agent 1s an
agent that inhibits the growth of odor causing bacteria, bacteria which cause staining, and
discoloration fungi (moid gnd mildew) and algae. This product does not protect users or others
against food-borne or disease-causing bacteriz.”

41. On January 8, 2015, U;S. EPA Civil Investigator Maureen O*Neill purchased
from Respondent’s website the following Goldshieid products (Order Number 31400109):

' GS 85, 32 oz spray bottle (§14)
GS 5, 1 gallon concentrate ($195)
GS 75, 32 oz. spray bottle (§20)
(Attachment C)

42, Respondent shipped Order Number 31400109 to Purdue Un.iyefsity Biochemist
Ping Wan. (Attachment D)

43. On January 16, 2015, Purdue University received the shipment of Order Number
' 31400109. (Attachment E)

44, On. Marﬁh 3, 2015, Respondent’s website stated, with respect to GS 75 and GS 5
{unless otherwise noted paren‘_chetica]ly)? that:

a. “In the Institutional and industrial (I & I) sector, Goldshield would have
significant application in combating ‘sick building syndrome’ — acute health
symptoms caused by microorganisms such as-viruses, mold, mildew and fungi,”

b. “Effective Against Broad Spectru;n of Microbes,” |

c. “EBOLA VIRUS makes'World news! CLICK HERE to see how Goldshieid can

help kill, remediate and protect you and your family as it helps Ebola-infected
patients,” '



“Disinfection and prevention of bacterial contamination, from everyday living
to in-hospital stays, is challenging. While a universal solution remains elusive,
AP Goldshield LLC offers new chemistry that is unique in its power to continue
to inhibit bacteria, mold, mildew and fungi after it dries following application;
continual protection is key to reducing risk,”

“Goldshield is a brilliant antimicrobial chemistry invented at Emory,”

“Other antimicrobial products do not equal Goldshield’s effectiveness, nbne

have Goldshield’s provenance and none have Goldshield’s residual, persistent
protection,” '

While we don’t know yet what positive effects Goldshield might have on
mitigating the Ebola virus, bere’s what we do know: Goldshield 1s [an
undisputed antiseptic for the human body (GS24)] and an antimicrobial for
inanimate surfaces (GS73) such as beds, mattresses, curtzins, chas, floors,
walls, sinks, toilets, phones, TV remotes, etc. Goldshield when used on the
hands of Ebola-infected patients and on objects that surround them, WILL help
them AND their caregivers stay bacteria-mitigated. Therefore, giving their
body’s naturat defenses the opportunity to restrengthen, thus allowing the
human body to fight the Ebola virus itself,”

“Typical disinfectants or inhibiiors used in hospitals generally provide no more .
than 10 minutes to one hour of residual protection. The Goldshield

antimicrobial water stable agents provide weeks to a month of surface

protection. That residual component permits these formulas o standalone in the
world of antimicrobial and microbiostatic effectiveness and protection,”

“Multiple independent studies have demonstrated Goldshield to be a broad- .
spectrum algaecide, bactericide and fungicide. In these studies, Goldshield has
been proven effective against Staphylococcus aureus, VRE, MRSA,
Pseudomonas a., Salmonella, E. coli and other hardy Gram (+) and Gram (-}
bacteria such as those which cause odor, staining and discoloration of textiles,”

“Goldshield todzay is the world’s only patented, water stable, functioning
organosilane that is environmentally benign [...], does not leach [...], 1s
economical because 2 single application provides up to a 30-day ‘invisible’
protective shield inhibiting a broad spectrum of bacteria, moid, mildew, fung:,”

“Through a variety of domestic and international regulatory protocols
Goldshield products have been shown to possess very unique characteristics;
they are both bio-static (inhibits) and bio-cidal (kills) a broad spectrum of
bacteria, mold, mildew, fungi and even some viruses,”



“This 1s due to Goldshield’s unigque water-stable organosilane molecutlar [sic]
structure and patented compounds that are composed of three parts: [...] Part 3
15 a long carbon chain that releases an ionic charge that literally punctures the
microbe’s cell membrane upon contact thereby instantly killing the
microbe...mechanically. At the same time, the quaternary compound
component of Goldshield denatures the microbe’s proteins, which assures the
microbe’s kill. .. chemically. This DUAL killing functionality is unigue to
Goldshield and very important because a DUAL kill assures an INSTANT
KILL ON CONTACT, therefore microbes do NOT have time to regenerate into.
“superbugs’. There are no other water-stable antimicrobial chemistries available
today that function in this manner,”

.. “(oldshield’s antimicrobial agents and antiseptic products offer a new
generation technology to combat germs, bacteria and even certain viruses,”

“Q: Where can Goldshield’s Surface Antimicrobial be used?

A: Goldshield is approved to be used in virtually any environment including
homes, hospitals, daycare centers, churches, offices and hotels and restaurants.
This 1s so because Goldshield is water-based, no alcohol, non-toxi¢, non-
flammable and extremely safe to use,” :

[GS 75 only] “[...] provides effective antlmlcroblal properties on a wide variety
of materials,”

[GS 75 only] “[...] can provide a durable microbiostatic and antimicrobial
finish when applied to silicecus surfaces, natural and man made [sic] fibers,
‘metals, ieather, wood, rubber, plastic and formica,”

[GS 75 only] “Long Term Residual Protection,”

[GS 75 only] “Effectively inhibits the growth of bactenia, fungi, yeasts and
certdin viruses on the treated surfaces of most substrates,”

G875 only] “Goldshield75 Protectant provides an invisib]e, durable
microbiostatic finish that protects the treated surface and textile against bio-
deterioration by inhibiting microbial growth, through a mechanical killing
functionality. This product will deliver effective inhibition of bacteria, fungi,
yeasts and certain viruses inclading mold/mildew and algae.”

[GS 5 only] “Goldshield 5 (Antimicrobial-Microbiostatic & Long Term
Disinfectant Agents),”

[GS5 dnly] “[...] provides effective antimicrobial properties on a wide variety
of materials,”



v. [GS 5 only] “This water-based product is easy to formulate and eliminates the
hazards of conventional methane-based additives and heavy metal
antimycrobials,” ‘ :

w. [GS 5 only] “Goldshield 5 [...] can provide a durable microbiostatic and
antimicrobial finish when applied to siliceous surfaces, natural and man made
[sic] fibers, metals, leather, concrete, masonry, siding, drywall, wood, rubber,
plastic and Formica,”

x. [GS 5 only] “Effectively inhibits and persistently disinfects the growth of
bacteria, fimgl, yeasts and certain viruses such as mold/mildew, algae on
various surfaces and textiles and HIN1, HIV B,” '

v, [GS 5 only] “Goldshield 5 provides an invisible, long-term durable
microbiostatic, antimicrobial prophylactic finish that protects surfaces against
biodeterioration by inhibiting microbial growth,”

z. [GS 5 only] “This product will deliver effective inhibition of bacteria, fungi,
veast and certain viruses; thus protecting surfaces against deterioration,
discoloration and odors for long periods of time with one application,”™

aa. [GS 5 only] “It contains both static and bio-cidal properties.”

(Attachment F)

Specific Allegations — Vielations

Count 1 Goldshield 75 — Misbranding Vielation

45,  Complamant incorporates-by reference the allegations contained in paragraphs 1
through 44_ of this Complaint. |

46. 40 CF.R. § 156.10(a)(5)(ix) provides that claims as to safety of a pesticide or its
ingredients is a false or misleading claim and as such constitutes misbranding. “Safe,-” “non-
potsonous,” “noxi—im'urious,” “harmless™ or “non-toxic to humans or pests” with or without such
a qu.ahﬁmg phrase as “when used as directed”

47.  The label affixed to the Goldshield 75 product that the U.S. EPA c1v11 mvestlgator

purchased on January §, 2015 included the statement “safe to use.” (Attachment G)



48.  Respondent’s use of the statermnent “safe to use” on the Goldshield 75 label is false
and misleading and, therefore, the label 1s misbranded, as that term is defined at Section
2()(1)A) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(q)(1)(A).

49.  Respondent’s distribution or sale of the misbranded ?esticide Goldshield 75 on
Ianuary 8, 2015 constitutes an unlawful act under Section 12(2)(1)(E) of FIFRA,
7US.C. § 136(&)(1)(]5), and subjects Respondent to the issuance of an Administrative
Complain;n assessing a civil penalty under Section 14(a) of FIFRA, 7 UJ.8.C. § 136/(a).

Count 2 Goldshield 75 — Claims Differ Violation

50. Complainant incorporates by reference the aliegations contained in paragraphs 1
through 44 of this Complaint.

51.  The label affixed to the GS 75 pesﬁcide product that the EPA Civil Investigator
purchased on January &, 2015, identified the product as “GS 75 Rcady-to-Use.’f (Attacﬁmeﬁt G)

52.  The label affixed to the GS 75 pesticide product the EPA civil ﬁwestigator
purchased on January &, 2015 references Respondent’s website.

53. Respondent’s website contains the clairns identiﬁed in paragraph 44 of this
Complaint.

54.  In addition, the label affixed to the GS 75 pesticide product that the EPA Civil 7

| [nvestigator purchased onJ anuary 8, 2015 made the follo%ing claims:

a. “One application inhibits bacteria, including those that cause odors, stammg and
discoloration for up to 30 days indoors on most surfaces,”

b. “Stopsr and prevents the return of mold and mildew for months outdoors,”

(Attachment G)
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55. | The Claims made on Responden’t’s label and website substantially differed from
fche label submitted to EPA and accepted by EPA on or about July 6, 2012 as part of the |
statemént required in connection mth its registration under Section 3 of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136a.

56.  Respondent distributed or sold the registered pesticide GS 75 with claims on its
label that substantially differed from claims made for it as part of the statémcnt reqﬁired m
| connection with its registration under Section 3 of FIFRA, 7 US.C. § 136a, which constitutes an
unlawful act Uﬂder,Sectiqn 12(&)@)(3) of FIFRA, 7 US.C. § 136j.(a)(1)CB), and subjects
Respondent to the issuance of an Administrative Complaint assessing a civil penaity under
Section 14(a) of FIFRA, § 1361(z).

Count 3 Goldshield 5 — Claims Differ Violation

57. Complainant incorporaies by refefehce the allegations contained 1n paragraphs 1
through 44 of thts Complaint. | |

58. The label affixed to the GS 3 pesticide product that the EPA Civil Investigator
purchased on January 8, 2015, referenced Respondent’s website. (Attachment H)

59. Respondent’s website made claims about GS 5 found at paragraph 44 of this
Complaint. | |

60.  The label affixed to the GS 5 pesticide product the EPA Civil Investigator
purchased on January 8, 2015, identified the product as “GS 5 Concentrate™ and “GS 5.7

61.  In addition, the label affixed to the GS 5 pesticide product that the EPA Civil
Investigator purchased on J anuarf 8, 2015 made the following claims:

a. “GS 5 is a concentrate intended for use in dituted form; 5 parts water to 1 part
@GS 5 for most uses,”

b. “GS 5 may be used in concentrate form as a laundry additive to inhibit bacteria
that cause odor, staining and discoloration for up to 50 subsequent washings,”

i1



(Attachment H)

62.  The website and label claims identified in paragraphs 44 and 61 above
substantially differed from the label submitted to EPA and accepted by EI;A on or about
July 6, 2012 as part of the statement required in connection with its registration under Section 3
of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136a.

63.  Respondent’s distribution or sale of the registered pesticide GS 5 with claims on
its label that substantially ldiffered from claims made for it as part of the statement réquired in
connection with its registration under Section 3 of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136z, constriutes an
unlawful act under Section 12(a)}1)B) of FIFRA;? US.C. § 136j(a)(1)(B), and subje;cts
Respondent to the issuance of an Administrative Complaint assessing a civil penalty under
Section 14(a) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136l(a). |

Count 4 Goldshield 85 — Unregistered Pesticide Violation

64.  Complainant incorporates by reference the allegations contained in paragraphs 1
ﬂjrough 44 of this Complaint. . |

65. 40 CF.R. § 152.15 provides that “A substance is considered to be intended for a
pesticidal purpose, and thus to be a pesticide requiring registration, if: (¢) The person who
distributes or sells the substance has actual or constructive knowledge that the substance will be
used, or 1s intended to be used, for a pesticidal purpdse.”

66.  The label affixed to the GS 85 product that the EPA Civil Investigator purchased

on January 8, 2015 references Respondent’s website. (Attachment I)
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67. Respondent’s website contained the foliowing claim: “GS 85°s active mge&eﬁt
is the world’s only patented organosilane compound that has been stabﬂizéd in water; safe to
use...” (Attachment J)

768. The Goidshield 85 product that {he EPA civil investigator purchased on
January 8, 2015 reference Res;)ondén‘t’s website.

69. The Safety Data Sheet (SDS) stated under the section titled
“Composition/Information on Ingredients” that Go]dshielc"t 85 contains the chemical
octadecylaminodjmethylu-imethoxysﬂylpropylamﬁ:tmnium chloride (CAS Number 27668-52-6).
(Attachment K)

;70. The chemical octadecylaminodimethyltrimethoxysilylpropylammonium chioride
(CAS Number 27668-52-6} is the active ingredient in GS 5 and S 73. - |

71, On April 23, 2014, at 9:20 AM, EPA Environmental Scientist Meghan Dunn
contaéted Respondent at (516) 375-2927, the telephone number provided in Respondent’s
website. The call was routed to ohﬁ DePasquale’s voicemail. Ms. Dunn left a message on John
DePasquale’s voicemail to inguire about Respondent’s products adveftised on its website. At the
time Ms. Dunn called John DePasquale, he represented himself as the Business Development
Manager for AP Goldshield, LLC. John DePasquale returned Ms. Dunn’s call at 10:08 AM on
April 23, 2014 (Attachment L).

72.  During that call, with respect to the GS 85 product sold on Respondent’s website,
John DePasquale stated that it is & cleaner and degreaser T_hat has “antimicrobial™ as well as
additives to break down grease, grime and oil.

73. Mr. DePasquale also stated that GS 85 has a two week residual effecﬁvenesé with

bacteria, which offers less residual protection than the thirty day residual protection of GS 5. He
' 13



added that the shorter residual time for GS 85 has to do with the fact that it has more complicated

chemistry than GS 5.
74, Mr. DePasquale encouraged Ms. Dunn to email him at his email address

1ohn3@goldshield].com for more information on products and pricing.

75.  On April 23, 2014, Ms. Dunn contacted Mr. DePasquale at his email address and
asked hﬂn to compare the GS 10 product to the GS 85 product (Attachment M).

76. GS 10 1s not a subject of this Complaint. It is one of the products in the

(Goldshield line.

77.  On May 6, 2014, Mr. Pasquale responcied to Ms. Dunn’s email with a description
of the differences between its Goldshield product lines. With respect to Goldshield 85, Mr.
DePasquale stated in his email response:

The great aspect aboufour‘product line is that it can cover a variety of
different purpeses depending on someone’s specific needs.

If someone believes that a 30 day residual is essential, we recommend the
gs75...we then recommend the gs10 because it is non-ionic (I will explain
its importance in a second).. the GS10 will be used for every day
superficial cleaning... cleaning dirt, grime, scuff marks etc, but it does not
have the same anfimicrobial capability as our GS85 or GS735.

GS 85 is essentially (if you want to think about it this way) GS 10 + GS75
50 it has the degreasing power of GS 10 combined with the antimicrobial
capability of GS75. Very rarely do we recommend both GS85 and GS73
for a facility to use in combination. We usually do it in facilities like
hospitals and jails, places that are exposed to all sorts of bacteria, biood,
bodily fluid. Our GS75 protects the surfaces and bacteria that come in
contact with those surfaces, but a lot of body fluid puddles, and the

- contamination in that puddle that ISNT [sic] directly in contact with the
surface wont {sic] be killed... thats [sic] why having the GS85 in which to
clean it with is just an extra step of safety for everyone especially those
cleamng up the mess.

»

Our antimicrobial products are cationic, meaning they are positively
charged, we highly recommend customers fo use non-ionic surfactants

14



when doing daily upkeep cleaning... this will ensure our GS75 or 85 is not
being degraded. o

(Attachment M)

78 Respondent’s statements at paragraphs 66, 72, 73 and 77, above, state, claim or
implf that GS 85 1s a pesticide. |

79. GS 85 1s & “pesticide” as that term is defined at S;::ction 2{u) of FIFRA,
7U.S.C. § 136(u) and 40 CER. § 152.15.

80.  GS 85 '15 not registered as a pesticide with EPA.

81. Respondent’s distribution. or sale of the unregistered pesticide Goldshield 85 on
January 8, 2015 constitutes an unlawiul act under Section 12(a)(1)(z) of FIFRA,
7USC.§ 136(&)(1)(5), and subjects Respondent to the issuance of an Administrative Complaint
assessing a civil penalty under Section 14(a) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136}(a).

Count 5 Stop., Sale Use and Removal Order Vielation

g2. Complainant incorporates by reference the allegations contained in paragraphs 1
through 44 of this Complaint-. |

g83. On April 6, 2012, EPA issued to Respondent a StoP Sale, Use and Removal Order
(Order) concerning, among other products, Goldshield 75 and Goldshield 5. (Attachment N)

84. | Thé Order found that Respondent had sold and distﬁbuted GS 75 and GS 5 with a
website that coﬁtajned NUMETous clajms that had not been accepted by EPA at the time the label
was registered under Section 3 of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 1364, including, but not limiied to:

a. “In the Institutional and Industrial (1&I) sectér, Goldshield would have
significant application in combating ‘sick building syndrome’ - acute health

symptoms caused by microorganisms such as viruses, moid, mildew and fungi,”

b. “Effective Against Broad Spectrum of Microbes.”
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| 85. EPA concluded in its Order that Respondént had distributed and sold GS 75 and
GS 5 unlawfully as described at Section 12 (a)(1)(B) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136j(a)(1)(B).

86.  Asaresult, EPA ordered Respondent to immediately cease the distribution orl
sale, including sales or offe;s for sale via the internet, of violative pesticide product, including
GS 75 and GS 5. | |

87. On March 3, 2015, Respondent made the following ciaims on it§ website
concerning GS 75 and GS 5:

a. “In the Institutional and Industrial (I&I) sector, Goldshield would have
significant application in combating ‘sick building syndrome’ — acute health
symiptoms caused by microorganisms such as viruses, mold, mildew and fungi,”

b. . “Effective Against Broad Spectrum of Microbes.”

(Attachment F)

88.  Respondent’s offer for sale via the internet on March 3, 2015 of the regiétered
pesticide GiS 75, with the claims identified at paragraph 87 above, in violation of the
Aprit 6, 2012 Order, c_onétimtes an unlawful act under Section 12(a)(2)(I) of FIFRA, -
7USC. § 1361(a)(2)(1), and subjects Respondent to the issuance of an Administrative

Complaint assessing a civil penalty under Section 14(a) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136/(a).

Proposed Civil Penaity

89.  Complamant proposes that the Administrator assess a civil penalty against

Respondent for the FIFRA violations alleged in this Complaint as follows:

Count 1

Distribution or sale of misbranded Goldshield 75 $4,250
Count 2

Distribution or sale of Goldshield 75 for which claims differed. ..o, $4,250
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Count 3

Distribution 5; sale of Goldshield 3 for which claims differed......oocovvvevvverveenene .$4.250
 Counts

Disﬁ'ibution or sale of Goldshield 85 ... oo ................................. $7.150
Count 5

Violation of Stop Sale, Use and Removal OTAeT. . ..o oo $7,150

Total proposed civil penalty...cennnnn... - - , $27,(}SU

Complainant determinad the proposed ;:ivﬂ penalty according to Section 14(a) of FIFRA,
7US.C. § 136/a). In determining the penalty amount, Compiainant considered the size of
Respondent's business, the effect on Respondent‘s ability to continue m business and the gravity
of the violations. Complainant also considered EPA’s FIFRA Enforcement Response Policy,

dated December 2009 (Attachment O).

Rules Governing this Proceeding

The Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil
Penalties and the Revocation/Termination -or Suspension of Permits (the Consolidated Rules), at
40 C.F.R. Part 22, govern this proceeding to assess a civil penalty. Enclosed with the Complaint
served on Respondent is a copy of the Consolidated Rules.

Filine and Service of Documents

Respondent must file with the EPA Regional Hearing Clerk the oniginal and one copy of
each document Respondent intends as part of the record in this proceeding. The Regional

Hearing Clerk's address 1s:

17



Regional Hearing Clerk (E-197)
U.S. EPA, Region 5

77 West Jackson Boulevard
Chicago, [llinois 60604

Respondent must serve a copy of each document filed in this proceeding on each party

| pursuant to Section 22.5 of the Consolidated Rules. Cbmplajnant has authorized Susan Perdomo
to receive any answer and subsequent legal documents that Respondent serves in this proceeding.
You may telephone Ms. Perdomo at (312) 886-0557. He'r'address is:

Susan Perdomo (C-1471)

Office of Regional Counsel

UU.S. EPA, Region 5

77 West Jackson Boulevard

Chicago, iliinois 60604

Terms of Paﬁnent

Respondent may resolve this proceeding at any time by paying the proposed penalty by
sending a certified or cashier's check, payable to “Treasurer, United States of America.” to:

U.S.EPA

Fmes and Penalties

Cincinnati Fiance Center

P.O. Box 979077

St. Louis, Missour: 63197-9000

Respondent must include the case name, docket number and billing document number on
the check and in the letter transmitting the check. Respondent must simultaneously send copies
of the check and transmittal letter to the Regional Hearing Clerk and Susan Perdomo at the
addresses given above, and to:

Meghan Dunn (LC-8T)
Pesticides and Toxics Compliance Section
U.S. EPA, Region 5 '

77 West Jackson Boulevard
Chicago, llinois 60604
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Answer and Gpportunity to Request 2 Hearing

If Respondent contests any material fact upon which this Complaint is based, conteﬁds
that the proposed penalty is ina.ppfopriate, or contends that 1t is entitled to judgment as a matter
of law, Respondent may request a hearing before an Adrﬁinistrative Law udge. To request a
hearing, Respoﬁdent must file a writien Answer within 30 days of receiving this Complaint and
must include in that written Answer a request for a hearing. Any hearing will be conducted

| according to the Consolidated Rules.

In counting the 30-day peniod, the date of receipt is not counted, but Saturdays, Sundays,
and federal legal holidays are counted. If the 30-day period expires on a Saturday, Sunday, or
federal legal holiday, the time peﬁod. extends fo the next business day.

To file an Answer, Respondent must file the original written Answer and one cﬁpy with
the Regional Hearing Clerk at the address specified above and must serve copies of the Answer
on the other parties.

ResPQndent’é written Answer must clearly and directly admit, deny, or explain each of
the factual allegations in the Complaint; or must state cleatly that Respondent has no knowledge
of a particular factual Ialllegation. Where Respondent states that it has no knowledge of a
particular factual allegafion, the allegation is desmed denied. Respoﬁdent’ s failure to admit,
deny, or explain any material factual allegation in the Complaint constitutes an admission of the
allegation. |

Respondent’s answer must also state: |

a. The circumstances or arguments which Respondent alleges constitute grounds
of defense; '

b. The facts that Respondent disputes;

19



¢. The basis for opposing the proposed penalty; and
d. Whether Respondent requests a hearing.

Settlement Conference

Whether or not Respondent requests a hearing, Respoﬁdent may request an informal
conference to discuss the facts alleged m ﬁ:le Complaint and to discuss settlement. To request an
informal settlement conference, Respéndent may contact Meghan Dunn at (312) 886-6191.

Respondent’s request for_ an informal settlement conference will not extend the 30-day
period for filing a written Answer to this Complaint. Respondent may simultaneously pursue
both an informal settlement conference aﬁd the adjudicatory hearing process. The Complainant
encourages all parties against whom It proposes to assess a civil penalty to pursue settlement
through an informal conference. Com?lainant, however, will not reduce the proposed penalty

because the parties hold an mformal settlement conference.

Continuing Obligation to Comply
‘Payment of a civil penalty will not affect Respondent’s continuing obligation to comply

" with FIFRA and any other applicable federal, state or local law.

2/27 /2204 m& Z%f@ )Z @/\/\,\

Date Margasét M. Guerriero
Director
Land and Chemicals Division
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In the matter of: AP Goldshield. TLC
Docket Number: grrrA-05-2016-0005

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

T certify that T served a true and correct copy of the foregoing Administrative Complaint which
was filedon 3 /{ /20/¢C . in the following manner to the addressees:.

Copy by Certified Mail
Retum-receipt: Mr. Thomas Higgins _
‘ Co-Chairman, CEO and President
AP Goldshield, LLC
0570 Pan American Drive
El Pase, Texas 79927

Copy by E-mail to
Attorney for Complainant: Susan Perdomo
Perdomo.susan@epa.gov

Copy by E-mail to
Regional Judicial Officer: . Ann Coyle
' COVIE.ANRMEDR.TOV

Dated: .3 /f /cZOKo M\_ B a’v\:e)%,?

Ruben B. Aridge
APA/PTSC/ CMB/LCD
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5

CERTIFTED MAIL RECEIPT NUMBERS: 7011 1150 0000 2639 2529
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L 6
Thomlas L Higgins
President
AP Goldsheld LLC
9570 Pan Amencan Dr

El Paso, Texas 79927
i

SUBJECT

(

L

Dear Mr Higgins

— F

Goldshield 75

EPA Registration Number 85556-2
Application Date June 1, 2012
Receipt Date June 5, 2012

The fOIEOng amendment, subimutted 1 connection - with registration under the Federal
Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act (FIFRA), as amended, 1s acceptable

General Comments

I

A stamped copy of the accepted labeling 1s enclosed Submit 1 copy of your final printed label
before chstnbuting or selling the product bearing the revised labeling Should you have any questions
concermng this letter, please contact Emulia Olguenblﬂ( at (’703) 347 0199 or Velma Noble at (703) 308

76233

Sincerely,

e G
. Velma Noble
Product Manager (31)
Regulatory Management Branch I
Antimicrobials Division (7510P)

CONCURSENCES
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Thomas L Higgins
President

AP Goldshield LLL.C

9570 Pan Amerncan Dr
El Paso, Texas 79927

SUBJRCT Goldshield 5

TIEEELF DEATES SMYE

O] 0] 2ot

K{JHMES‘E 3 AL TRWE SR 2 WY RFEINN b

UL 6 202

EPA Registration Number 85556-1
Application Date  June 1, 2012
Receipt Date June 5, 2012

Dear Mr Higgins

The following amendment, submutted 1 connection with registration under the Federal

Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenficide Act (FIFRA), as amended, 1s acceptable

General Comments

e
|

A stamped copy of the accepted labeling 1s enclosed Submit 1 copy of your final printed label

before distributing or seling the product bearing the revised labeling  Should you have any questions

toncernmg this letter, please contact Emilia Oiguenbhik at (703) 347 0199 or Velma Noble at (703) 308-

6233

Sincerely,

e e

Velma Noble

Product Manager (31)
Regulatory Management Branch I
Antimicrobials Division (7510P)
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EB& Form 1320-1A (180)
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ATTACHMENT C






O'Neill, Maureen

From: Goldshield <info@goldshield1.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2015 3:22 PM

To: O'Neill, Maureen

Subject: [31400109), Confirmed order at Goldshield Shop, total $241.41
- s I i -

| E

. Hello. Maureen E O'Neill,

. Your order number: Your order password:

Bfié_\f%r}s'f@ur order ohling|

Botﬂe_

31400109 p_abeSh
 Your order Total: $241.41
[
. Your order status is: Confirmed
Bill To Ship To
. oneill. maureene@epa.gov Shipment
« Maureen E O'Neill Purdue University
. 77 W. Jackson Blvd. Ping Wan :
+ Chicago Biochemistry Department
+ United States 175 S. University Street
. lllinois West Lafayette
- 60604 312-886-7158 United States
f Indiana :
i 47907 847-942-6092
] Product .
SKU Product Name status Price Qty  Tax
' (GS85/032L/001  (S85 32 oz. Spray Confirmed  $14.00 I $0.00
| : Boitle '
I GS5/0011/001 GSS5 1 Gallon Confirmed  $195.00 1 $0.00
Concenirate :
i_ _ -
- GS75/0321/001  GS75 32 oz. Spray Confirmed  $20.00 1 $0.00.

Product Subtotal  $0.00

Discount

$0.00

$0.00 -

' $0.00

$0.00

Totalk

$14.00
$195.00

$20.00

$229.00 |



$0.00

Total $0.00

Thank you for purchasing at AP Goldshield LLC
AP Goldshield LLC
Goldshield Shop

Today's only evidence-based, long-lasting antimicrobial.

Don't stari the day ywithouit your “invisible” protective shield!

Shipping UPS Ground  $0.00

$12.41 -

$0.00

$0.00 $241.41




Thank f,fou for your Order! Page 1 of 1

Thank you for yous; Goldshield order!

Payment Name Cradit CardvISA, MasterCard, American Express or Discover
Order number 31400109

Amount 24141 USD

Transaction ID 6822032799

= Privacy Policy

+ Terms and Condifions

* Sitemap
Copyright ® AP Goldshield, LLC. 2015, Wehsite Developed by : }3’;"& s e L

1/8/2015

Toddim e F focvcqerr o] At alA1 nnm/{ﬂr{PY ﬂhﬂ/ViPW—(‘.ﬂﬁ'l’GDﬂﬁﬂﬂ



Environmental Protection Agency
Washington, DG 204580

United States
PRORJAN-9R252U

BANKCARD PROCUREMENT REQUEST/ORDER

28{a}. Custedial Arsa

29(b). Local Trackirng  Miscsllaneous

4.Name of Originator 2. Daté of Reguisition
Rita Jackson 11/20/2014
3. Mail Code 4, Telephons Number 5, Datfe ltam Reguired
(312) 886-9021 11/26/2015

6. Signature of Originator

Ci=Dariene Weatherspoon/OU=R5/0=USEPA/C=US

7. Recommendead Procurement Method

DCom petitive

Other than full and open Sele source small

competifion purchase
8. Deliver To (Project Officer) 9, Address 77 West Jackson Blvd,, 10. Mail Code 14. Telephone Nurbar
Rita Jackson Chicago, IL 60604 _ : C-14J (312)886-9021
12. Suggested Sourca (Name, Addreas, ZiP Code, Phone/Contact) 13, Amount of maonay commitied is: 14.  For Smal Purchases Only: Contracting Offica
Name A.P. Goldshield, LLC ) is autharized to exceead the amount shown in Block
Addrass 8570 Pan American Drive Dlncrease DDecrease 26 by 10% or 100, whichevar is less,
City £ Paso State Texas Zip o827 . - D
2 EV P . Yes No
Phone gis-ass.0071 Contact Ongma{ DCancella‘uon )
15. Approvals
a, Branch/Office Date d. Property Management Officer/Designss Date
b Division/Ofice Date &, Other (Specify) ) C Date
CN=Bertram Frey/OU=RE/Q=USEPA/C=US .
Bertram C. Fray, Deputy Regional Counsgel 11724/2614
¢ runds listed in Block 26 and Block 14 (if any) are available | Date f. Other (Specify) Date
and reserved. {Signafure and phone number of Certifying ’ .
Gfiicer)
CN=Miranda Harper/OU=R5/0=USEPA/C=US
Miranda Harper, Budget Analyst 11/25/2014

16, Date of Order

17, Order Number

18. Contract Number (if any) 19, Discount Terms

20. FCB Point

21. Defivery of FOB Point by ON or before (Date}

272, Person Taking Orderf Quate and Phone Number

23, Contractor (Name, Address, Zip Code)

24. Type of Order Reference your Quote (See block 22}

D a. Purchase

Pleasa furnish the above on the farms specified on beth sides of this order and on the
aitached sheets, if any, including delivery as indicated.

b. Delivery provisions on the reverse are deleted, The delivery order s subject
io the ferms and conditions of the contract, {See Block 18)

I:IOral D\Nritten ' DConﬁrming

. 25, Schedule
ltam Supplies or Services Quantity Unit Estimated Unit Unit Amount (g) Quantity
Number (&} ()] “Ordered () {d) Price {g) Price {f) Accepted (h)
1 Requesiing to order on intamet pesticides t|Each $14.00 14.60)
praducts for a FIFRA case. Goldshield 85 1|Each $195.00, 19500} _
32 0z) ; 5 {1 gallon) and 75 (32 0z). 1lpach 52000 | - 2000
Shipping & Handling 1lEach $30.00 3000
Mauresn O'Neill wili be using her bankcard
Total $ 259.00
28. Financizl And Accounting Data ]
~ DCN Budget/Fys Appropriation Code Budget Org/Code Program Element Object Class 8r0
- (Max 73 {Max 4) {Ma B) (MaxT) (Max 9) (Max 4)
1 DBECO3 1516 B 05D ZZ7GF2 2629 05
2
3 (MAX 2)
Amount  (Dollars) {Cents) SitefF‘rbjact Cost Org/Code
{Max B) (Max 7)
1 $258(00 i
2
3
28. Typed Name and Phone of Contracting Officer Phane

27. United States of America By (Signai’u}e)

EPA Form 1000-8 (Rav. 8-84) Electranic and paper version accepiable.

(WebFarms v2.3)

COPY 1— PROCUREMENT FILE / CONTRACTING OFFICER



-~ Audit Trail for
Procurement Request with Routing Slip
PDF Name:EPA1900-8av6.pf ‘
Form Number:EPA1900-8a
Document Identifier:EPA1900-85-14324143010-RJ
PREPARED on 11/20/2014 at 03:30:54 PM by CN=Rita Jackson/OU=R5/0=USEPA/C=US
AUTHOR CHANGED on 11/20/2014 at 03:30:54 PM to CN=Darlens Weatherspoon/OU=R5/0=USEPA/C=US
SUBMITTED on 11/20/2014 at 03:58:12 PM by CN=Darlene Weathers-poon/OU:RBJ‘O:USEPA/C:US
APPROVED on 11/24/2014 &t (4:02:16 PM by CN=Beriram Frey/OU=R5/0=USEPA/C=US
MODIFIED or: 11/95/2014 at 01:04:10 PM by CN=Miranda Harp@‘r/OU=R5fO£USEPA!C=US - Block 26
COMPLETED on 11/25/2014 at 01:04:10 PM by GN=Miranda Harper/OU=R5/0=USEPA/C=US

i



Purchase Card Transaction Review Page 1 of 1

Purchase Card Transaction Review

Transactions since 10/17/2014

Cardholder Name Trans# Posted Merchant/ Category Type Amount Status  Commitment FOC Allocated Days

Maureen E O'Neill 1577032 01/12/15 Goldshield Industries Purch.  241.41 Allocated 1505DBECO3 2629 241.41 2
7258 Heaith And Beauty Spas

Total: 241.41 ' 241.41

The Office of Acquisition Management provides this Purchase Card Web Site for
cardholders. Before disputing any purchase card transaction please review the appropriate
guidelines.

SP2 JPMC Bank (Fleet): Dispute Guidelines Customer Service:(888)297-0781

SP2 JPMC Bank (Purchase): Dispute Guidelines Customer Service:(888)297-0781
Purchase Card Program issues: Linda McKay (202)564-4361 Relanda Bailey (202)564-
2940 ‘ | : '

Fleet Card Program issues: Bryford Metoyer (202)564-0310

Allocation and Finance issues: Lindsey Williard (513)487-2827 Patti Andrews (513)487-
2067 ' ' '

https:/focfosystem].epa.gov/fme2/card.trans_list?mee_List=ALL&mee list=ALL&range=9... 1/15/2015



Card Addendum Detail Page 1 of 1

Card Addendum Demﬂ

The data presented is what was recewed from the ca;rd prowder as subrmtted by the merchani at the time
of the transaction.

Aceoun‘t Mamie Epa

Transaction Record Information for this transaction
Posting Date Merchant Information Amount Reference Number Sales Tax Transaction Type

01/14/2015 f{i‘{lme”t Recelved - Thank wooq 55 7556g205013000000008728 $0.00  Paymeénts

- o L pm et At Tt 1O AT o A e T ANANON 1/15m01%






ATTACHMENT D






e

RWM TECHNOLOGIES, LLC
3801 N HAWTHORNE ST
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37406

Contact Name:
AMY HEADRICK

UPS

PURDUE UNIVERSITY

PING WAN (BIOCHEMISTRY DEPT)
175 5. UNIVERSITY ST, '
WEST LAFAYETTE, IN 47907

b
£ RSO .. -

GS5 ONE GALLON 1 1 EA
LOT# L0314-001
(5753202 1 1 EA
LOT# 12814-003
G535 3202 1 1 EA
LOTH C0414-811
SPRAYERS 2 2 EA
10212-001

MSDS GS5/75/85 MSDS 1 EA

NOTES: ) ) Total Weigh
JAN 15 201







ATTACHMENT E






Office of
INDIANA STATE CHEMIST AND SEED COMMISSIGNER

Protecting Indiana’s Agriculture and Environment - Feed, Fertilizer, Pesticide and Seed - Robert D. Waltz, PhD.

State Chemist &
Purdue University . 175 South University Street

West Lafayette, IN 47907-2063
Telephone (765) 494-1492 . Facsimile (765) 494-4331
www.isco.purdue.edu

February 3, 2015

Meghan Dunn :
Pesticides and Toxics Compliance Section
U.S. EPA - Region 5 (LC-8])

77 West Jackson Boulevard

Chicago, Ilhinois 60604

RE: Lab. report for the chemical analvsis for active ingredients in Goldshield formulaﬁon
samples

Sample Receipt

Three separate intact containers of three different Goldshield disinfectant products
were shipped from Amy Headrick, RWM Technologies LLC, Chatianooga, TN and
received in a single mailing package by the Purdue Biochemistry Storeroom on
. January 16, 2015. In accordance with the Biochemistry Department package pick-up

protocol, the storeroom clerk Ms. Kay Wood notified Ms. Natalie Wilson, one of the

“analysts in the OISC pesticide laboratory, via email that the package containing the
disinfectant products was available for pick-up. Since Ms. Natalie Wilson was out of
the office on that day, Ms. Kay Wood then asked Ms. Jodi Zeltner, an employee of
the OISC fertilizer laboratory, to hand-deliver the package to the pesticide laboratory
later that day. The containers remained sealed in the original package and in the
locked restricted access OISC pesticide laboratory facility until Ms. Wilson logged
them into the OISC sample tracking and processing system on January 20", 2015.

~ All samples. were received in good, intact condition. In accordance with standard
OISC sample handling and processing procedures, the samples were assigned unique
OISC sample identification numbers of 2015-3001 through 5003. Three Sample
Information Sheet (SIS) packets, which are the paperwork that accompany each
sample through the OISC laboratory, have been attached to this report.

Sample Number ' - Product Name
2015-5001 Goldshield GS 85 Ready to Use
2015-5002 Goldshield GS 75 Ready to Use

2015-5003 ' Goldshield GS 5 Concentrate

Sample Apalyses and Results

Percent active ingredients were tested for each product using a titrimetric method
published by Price and Wan, J. AGAC 93(5) 2010. This method describes an analytical
procedure for the analysis of quaternary ammonium salts in disinfectants and cleaning
products. The equivalent amount of quaternary salt, expressed in percent nitrogen, is
determined by the titration of sodium lauryl sulfate solution via potentiometric titration

L S . Seed Commissioner .



with a surfactant electrode. An OISC quality control (QC) sample was included in the
analysis and the QC sample analytical results fell within the OISC parameters per QA
requ1remcnts

Results of the percent active ingredients found in the samples are summarized below:

TR (R SR LR e g Converted L
: OiSD " Product | Actwe U EPAT _,C!alm ' to Glaim }f - Percent ;
Sample £ Name . CAS# In redlent Name" R# . Percent P rc ool Nltrogen
B T EARE R R g - eg BN Achve_ ' e en e Found
e R s : T Nitmgen :
. 3-(1nmethoxys:1yl) Not
2015- Goldshield | 27668~ | propyl dimethyl .
5001 GS 85 526 | octadecyl ammonium regist- 0.75 0.021 0.030
chloride ered
1- petadecanaminium,
2015- Goldshield | 199111 | N,N-dimethy]-N-f3-
5002 GS 75 507 | (trihydroxysilyDpropyl 85556-2 0.75 0.023 0.023
]-chloride
: 1-octadecanaminium, _
2015- Goldshield | 199111 | N,N-dimethyl-N-[3-
5003 | GSS | 507 | Coydonysibhpopyt | 899561 |3 o1 o1
' J-chloride
Attachments

OISC Sample Information Sheet packets including the original chain of custody records
and summary of analytical results. .

Photos of the shipping package and three product containers with detailed label
information shown.

For questions about the analyucal results, please contact Ping Wan at (765) 494-1570 or
wanp@purdue.cdu.




ATTACHMENT F






Healthcare Page 1 of 3

Tronsmission Flectron Micrograbh of the Fbeln Wius

Healthcare

There are multipie ways to use Geldshisld's hand sanitizer {G524) and wet wipes (GS47) te inhibit
germs and bacteria, partisularly on ane's hands (70% of infection staris from hacieria on our hands)
and on such everyday items as cell phones, shopping cart handles, gas station pump handles,
bathroom door handles, on and on. -

For‘ personal usé .. Goldshield's hand/body sanitizer {G324) and at-home surface antimicrobial
agents (GS5 and G75) are best in ciass products to keep one's body and home sanitized.

« For details on our G324 hand/body sanitizer Click here :
+ For details on our G35 and G575 surface antimicrebial agents Click here

For laundry applications ... for commerciat and at home use to keep bed lnens/pillow cases,
drapes, fabrics, clothes, virtually any textile sanitized for a continual period of time afier just one
application, Click here for details, '

For commetcial and at home “deep cleaning” ... use our first-of-its-kind High Heat Vapor
machine to kill on contaci and eradicate mold, mildew, bed bugs, even Cdiff -
spores and provide persistant killing action thereafter. Click here for details.

A “game-changer” coming In 2013 ... the discovery that Goldshield's new foot
formula can remediate athietes foot by killing the fungi involved. This discovery is
being actively pursusd based on the success with on-going tests in the u.s,
military (see photo at right).

R T

if you are interested In being added to our Email List so we can notifiy you
when our athletes foot remediation product line is available, Click hers

T

Many paople go inte a hospital trying to get better but come out worse due fo hospital-acouired
infections. The CDC attributes 70% of these cases to hand contact. GS24 and GS47 are antisepiic
and anfiricrobial products that provids, unlike alcohol, residual protection mitigating the risks of
immediate contamination.

Goldshield Antimicrobial Agents are approved for Hospital Use

Uniforms/bedding ‘

(G55 can be applied o textiles and linens in a healthcare setting from sheets and pillow cases to
showear and privacy curiains. Often doctor's lab coats are not cleansd frequently enough and a

treatment with (355 would prevent seme of the major concerns which are staining, discoloration
and odor resulting from nasty bacteria and fungi.

Air Filters

It is vitally important in a healthcare setting to insure the utmost in air quality. GS75 applied {o filters
iz an ideal way to inhibit the same bacteria and fungi that can attach to filters. )

Surfaces

Typical disinfectants or inhibitors used in hospitals generally provide no more than 10 minutes to
one hour of residual profection. The Goldshield antimicrobial water stable agents provide weeks o
a month of surface protection. That residual component permits these formulas to standalone in the
world of antimicrobial and miciobiostatic effectiveness and protection,
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Healthcare

Additional uses

» In nursing 2nd assisted living facilities, Goldshield could be used in the laundry and in clean-
up of facilities to help eliminate odors from the environment.

+ In the Institutional and Industrial (1&1) sector, Goldshield would have significant application in
combating “sick building syndrome” — acute health symptoms caused by microorganisms
such as viruses, moid, mildew and fungi. The Occupational Safety and Health Administration
(OSHA) has estimated that 70 milfion American workers are exposed to office environments
where this problem is present, ]

+ Additional segments of the healthcare indusiry where Goldshield technology would find
numerous applications include clinics, infirmaries and ambulatory care clinics, as well as
velerinary centers. : ‘ :

hitp:/fwww._goldshield1.com/index.php/fields-of-use/healthcare
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Some Quick Facts, . Page 1 of 2

o e R
Transmissian Slecoron Microgroph of the Ebola Virus

Guick Facts About Goldshield

Goldshield is the world's only functional organosilane cempound that has
been

stabilized in water, patented and commercially available.

- The First Waier-Stable Solution

Unlike other antimicrobial agents thai claim antirnicrobial killing action using alcohols, acids,
metaliics and phenol-based materials, Goldshield is the world's only organesilane, patented
compound that has been stabilized in water; thereby being eco-friendly "green" and
environmentally benign, nor-toxic, mercury-free and non-flammable.

. Covalenily Bonds to Virtually Any Surface
Goidshieid creates a covalent bond, a cross-linking action, with virtually any surface. lts

multi-dimensional polymeric structure ensures complete adhesion so that Goldshield
actually becemes a part of the surface to which it is applied. Click here

Will Not Leach, Diffuse or Become Mobile

Unlike conventional disinfectants and antimicrobials, Goldshield will not leash on skin
{GS24) and on surfaces (GS75) and thus cannot be wiped off affer it dries. Therefore,
Goldshield's antimicrobial inhibiting action lasts for up to 30 days on surfaces and in textile

applications (GS5) has been shown fo retain effectiveness for up to 50 standard washes
following one application,

Effective Against Broad Spectrum of ldicrobes

Multiple independent studies have demonstrated Goldshield to be a broad-specirum
algaecide, bactericide and fungicide. In these studies, Goldshield has been proven effeclive
against Staphylococcus aureus, VRE, MRSA, Pseudomonas a., Salmonella, E.coli and

other hardy Gram{+) and Gram {-} bacteria such as those which cause odor, staining and
discoloration of textiles. Click herg

Microbes Do Not Develop Resistance

Since Goldshield kills instantly on contact, microbes cannot regeneraie inio
"superbugs.” Click here

. Easy to Ship, Store and Apply

Goldshield is water stable therefore it has a shelf life of over at least one and one half years
and therefore is easy to ship, store and apply — by spraying, mopping, rolling on or fogging.

.

Cost-effective and Price Competitive

Due to Coldshield's continual "invisibile” shield that protects against microbes afier only one
application for up to 30 days on surfaces (ES75) and up to 24 hours on skin {G524),
Goldshield is very economical to use. Click here
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- Goldshield Antimicrobial Agent & Disinfectant Soap & Products Page 1 ot 2

Transmission Blectront Micrograph of the Ebola Yirs

- Welcome to Goldshield®

Disinfection and preventicn of bacterial contamination, from everyday living to in-hospital stays, is
challenging. While a universal solution remains elusive, AP Goldshield LLC offers new chemistry
that is unique in its power to continue to inhibit bacteria, mold, mildew and fungi after it dries
following application; continual protection is key fo reducing risk'... Get Your Shield On!

All Goldshield (GS) products are water-based, alcoholfree, non-toxic, non-irritating fo the skin
(G§24), non-flammable, environmentally benign and manufactured in the USA in a pharmaceutical
grade "clean room” environment under sirict IS0 protocols. Glick here to leamn more about the
hazards of alcohol-based hand sanitizers.

Goldshield’s Product Line

- (3824 anfiseptic foam hand sanitizer
-+ traveNfamily sizes, wall dispensers
« G847 antiseptic wet wipes
= 40 unit canister, 10 unit travel pack, singles
GS10 all-purpose “green cleanar”
- hand spray bottles, gallon, drum
« G875 ready-to-use surface antimicrobial
= hand spray botiles, gallon, drum, tote
GS5 surface antimicrobiai “concentrate”
o gallon, drum, tote ’
Deep cleaning equipment, sprayers, microfibers
= commercial and residential

L}

Industrial Users Quick Facts GS Brochure GS Video

One squirt of our Hand Sanitizer (G524) on skin (hands, feet, efc.) provides an “invisibie”
protective shield that will protect for as much as up to 24 hours against 99.89% of disease-
causing bacteria including MRSA, VRE, HIV, HiN1, E.Coli, Balmonella, to name just a few.

- FDA listed — Labeter Code 40082, ’

One spray of our Surface Antimicrobial agent (G375} on indoor surfaces provides an
“invisible” protective shield that can inhibit bacteria and fungl growth for up 1o 30 days, and on
outdoor surfaces such as furniture and cushions Goldshield wilt prevent mold and mildew for
up fo 12 months. EPA approved — Reg. 85558-1 and 85556-2. :
One washing with our Antimicrobial Concentrate {GS5) in laundry applications will inhibit
bacterial growth that cause staining, odor, and discoloration for up to 50 additional washings.
EPA approved -- Reg. 856556-1.

.

1 Seience has shown thal general housshold disinieclantsicleaning agents provide only lemporary profectian on surfaces, generally an hour of less. On
hands, alcohol evaporates in seconds posing risks of immediate re-contamination, Goldshield solves these concems. -

This is an friernational website. AP Goldshield LLC has attempted fo accommodate the varying nuances associated with the many regulatory
requirsments of both domestic and infernatioral regulatory authorifies,

-« '’ . R L T L O K e
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Goldshield and Emory University Page 1 of 1

How Goldshield Can Help You.

A

Emory University in Atlanta, Georgia is a premier infection cdntrol specialist which is why
they were chosen to treat patients infected with the Ebola virus.

Goldshield is a brilliant antimicrebial chemisiry invented at Emory. Other antimicrobial
products do not equal Goldshield's effectiveness, none have Goldshield's provenance and
none have Goldshield's residual, persistent protection.

White we don't know yet what positive effect Goldshield might have on mitigating the Ebola
virus, here’s_ what-we do know: :

« Goldshield is an undisputed antiseptic for the human body (3524) and an
antimicrobial for inanimate surfaces {(GS75) such as beds, mattresses, curtains,
chairs, floors, walls, sinks, toilets, phones, TV remotes, etc.

» Goldshield, when used on the hands of Ebola-infected patients and on objebts that
surround them, WILL help them AND their caregivers stay bacteria-mitigated.

= Therefore, giving their body's natural defenses the opportunity to restrengthen, thus
allowing the human body to fight the Ebola virus itseli.

GoToGS24Page | | Purchase Goldshield | | Go To GS75 Page

hiin- e ooldshield T com/Goldshisld-Ehola-Fmorv-TIniversity itm] 3/
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Transmission Electron Micragraph of the Ebola Virus |
]

Unigue Formulation

How GS Works, What Makes G3 Different and Unigue

Background: thirty years ago an antimicrobial technolegy was developed that used the

organosilane compound 3-(fimethoxysilyl} propyl-dimethyloctadecyl ammanium chioride. However,
as good as this compound was, there were these deficiencies:

» it had to be mixed with
methanol (sometimas
acids) in water to be useful

this resultant mixture (often
up to 50% methanol or
other solvents by
concentration) was very
TOXIC, FLAMMABLE and
UNSTABLE, therefore

this. resultant mixture was
unstable in water which
resulted in a larger
molecule that could not
fully bond to surfaces and
thus would “leach,” ie.,
became mobile thus losing its effectiveness

therefore the above also produced a compound that had to be used relatively quickly after
being botiled because it could not be stored for very long therefore was not user-friendly and
was cosily to use.

Enter Goldshield: the chemistry developed at Emory University In Atlanta was brilliant and unique
because it solved alt the above deficiencies that had eluded the best chemists in the world for 30
years. Goldshield today is the world's only patented, waler stabls, functioning arganosifana that.

- has been fully stablized in water, therefore wili not self-condense

uses no methanol, acids or other sclvents

is environmentally begin, non-fiammable

« is water-based as well and considered a “green” coating and odorless

- does not leach so forms a leng-lasting covalent bond .

has a long in-bottle shelf life typically over a year and a half

is very easy to-apply via a traditional spray botile

is economical because a single application provides up o a 30-day “invisible” proteciive
shield inhibiting a broad specirum of bacteria, mold, mildew, fungi.

.

°

e %

Here’s How Goldshield's Core Technology Works

Through a variety of domestic and intemationat regulatory testing protocols Goldshield products
have been shown to possess very unique characteristics; they are both bio-stafic (inhibiis} and bio-
cidal (kilis} a broad spectrum of bacteria, mold, mildew, fungi and even some viruses. This is dus to

Geldshield’s unique water-stable organosilane molecutlar structure and patented compounds that
are composed of three paris. ‘

Part 1: is the “silane base.” This Is the compound that anchors and triggers the covalent bonding
functionality wiich altows Goldshiald 5 and 75 to adhere to surfaces and textiles and remain

it Mo onldchialdl eamfindex nhn/fthe-science/uniaue~-tormulation 3/3/2015



Unigue Formulation

durable for up to 30 days and for up to 50 subsequent washings. Galdshield’s.5 and 75 resuftant
durability means Goldshield is not fugiiive, i.e., does not leach or become mobile. Goidshield
actually becomes part of the surface to which it is applied.

Part 2: is the "nitrogen” molecule, which is positively charged (+), Key: many microbes are
negatively charged; therefore, as in nature, the nitrogen molecules in Goldshield “atiract” the
negatively charged microbes toward them until contact.

Fart 3. is a long carbon chain that releases an fonic charge that literally punctures the microbe’s
cell membrane upon contact hereby instantly killing the microbe ... mechanically. At the same time,
the guaternary compound component of Goldshield denafures the microbe’s proteins, which
assures the microbe’s kill ... chemically. This DUAL killing functionality is uhigue to Goldshield and
very imporiant because a DUAL kil assures an INSTANT KILL ON CONTACT, itherefore microbes
do NOT have time to regenerate infe “supesbugs”. There are no other water-stable antimicrobial
chemistries available today that function in this manner.

= Privacy Policy
+ Terms and Conditions

» Sitemap

http://www.geldshield L.com/index.php/the-science/unique-formulation
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Industral FAQs

industrial FAGs

Q. Whare and how are Goldshield products manufactured?
A. Goldshield products are manufactured in the USA at an
FDA-certified pharmaceutical faciity in a "clean room”
environment to assure no product contamination. Al
protocals followed in our operations are those set by the
demandingly strict International Organization for
Standardization. '

Q. What is the difference between Goldshield 5, 75 and 1007
A. Goldshield 75 and 100 are ready-fo-use products.
Goldshield 5 is a liquid "eoncentrate” which the user dilutes in
water ... mix 1 partfgalion of concentrate with 5 paris/gatlons
of concentrate to make 6 paris/gallons of ready-to-lse
product. Goldshield 5 is used in concentrate form in laundry
applications, Cligk Here. Use GS100 instead of G575 where
the surfaces are porous, such as cement, 1o assure complete
penetration where axtra strength antimicrobial protection may
be indicated. ’

Q. What is Goldshield's Surface Antimicrobiat “active
ingredient™?

A, Goldshield's Surface Antimicroblal is an environmentally benign liquid solution that uses an

organosilane as the "active” agent that, through the use of additional chemistry, was able fo be
stabitized in water. The chemistry eiuded the industry for over 25 years.

0. What is Goidshield's Surface Antimicrobial's Environment Protection Agency ("=PA" taxicity.
rating? ’ . ]

A. This product has been identifled by the EPA fo have a foxicity rating of 4, which is the most
benign classification the EPA provides, that requires only the following precautionary statement on
our labels: “Keep Out of Reach of Children”. Goldshield is the only water-stable, patented,
functional organosilane technology in the world.- ’

- Q. Where can Goldshie!d'é Surface Anfimicrobizl be used?

A, Goldshield s approved to be used in virfually any environment including homes, hospitals,
daycare centers, churches, offices and hotels and restaurants. This is so because Goldshield is
waster-based, no alcohol, non-toxic, non-flammable and extremely safe to use.

Q. How Is Goldshield so effective againsi a broad specirum of bacteria and fungi?

A. Goldshield has a completely different killing functionality than traditional disinfectants. Most
disinfectants such as bleach encapsulate organism releasing their toxic chemical into the organism
to kill i and this functionality typically takes between 3-10 minutes to kill and denature the
organism's profeins. This timeline also poses the risks of the organisms' to genetically adapt or
become"super-bugs". Goidshield has a long carben chain that releases an ionic charge that
destroys the call structure "mechanicaily,” while at the same time uses its chamistry to denature the

organism's proteins killing the organism on contact. This duai functionality is unigue to Goldshield 5
and 75.

Goldshield 5 and 75 aiso form a strong chemical bond to a surface and will not leach oif or become
mobile. Disinfectanis, including bleach, leave trace amounts of organic material on siirfaces that
can pose respiratory risks, Goldshield 5 and 75 will not.

LR 7 S T O N Tk I SRR LN S U § AJpenpany ;- viggn Spupvavipny SN &y
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Industral FAQs - Page 2 0f 3

When Goldshield's sanitizer is applied {o one’s skin, GS aftaches io the skin cells through the
carbohydrates on the skin and will remain effective until the skin cells are sloughed off. However,
alcohol aciually penetrates the cells and gets into one's blood stream, which can cause toxic
issues.

Q. How has the Company proven thelr claims of performance?

A. The Company has amassed over 30+ evidenced-based studies Click Here, all conducted by
independent faboratories, and has received a peer-review publication in the American Journal of
infection Contrel, by a study of the Henry Ford Hospital's infectious Disease lab Click Here.

Q. Can Goldshiaidg's Surface Antimicrobial be applied to textiles? )

A. Yes, in both & commercial laundry and when deoing laundry at home. Goldshield is added in the
rinse cycle after scouring, and when applied under Goldshield recommended specifications, will
remain effective for over 50 washes of the once-trealed fabric. Click Here.

Q. What detergent should I use when | wash my clothes with Goldshield?

A. We recommend any "nonionic or cationic" detergent which is easily available at any large
grocery store (check out the label). The reason for this is because an "anionic” detergent or bleach
will begin to neutralize Goidshield and limit its effectiveness after a few washes, Just review the
label of active ingredients on your home detergent.

Q. s Goldshield flammable like the other, cften older, organositane formulas?
A. No, since i is water-based, GS is not flammable.

(2. What is the shelf fife of Goldshield products?
A. Under the Company’s recommended storage directions, GS remains effective forup to 1.5
years, but in study after study we know GS remains stable for a lof longer.

Q. When Goldshield is applied to glass-or marble is there any visible coating?

A. There can be a siight white film that becomes visible which is created by the sitane of the
Goldshield formula. To remove it all you do is take a damp cioth and wipe off the film, doing so will
‘NOT remeve Goldshield's active ingredient. .

Q.1 purchase the Goldshield Surface Antimicrobial "concenirate” instead cof the ready-lo-use
product, is there any specific water required to dilute Goldshield?

A. When we manufacture Goldshield we dilute with purified water to assure zero contamination of
our product. However, there is no mandated requirement, you can use tap water if you like.

Q. When | spray Goldshield on a surface how iong should | wait before removing meisture?

A. You want to be sure that Goldshield 5 or 75 has a chance to fully bond to the surface, sc we
recommend that you spray your room, contents and surfaces and then circle back and remove any -
moisture with an absorbent cloth . Deing so will NOT remeove any of Goldshield's active ingredient.

hitp://www. goldshieldl .com/index php/fags/industral-fags ~3/3/2015
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Goldshield Features & Benefits Page 1 of 2

Transmissien Heciren Microgroph of ihe Ebele Virus

Goldshield Features & Benefita

Goldshield's antimicrobial agents and antiseptic products offer a new
generation technology to combat germs, bacteria and even certain virusss.

1. Galdshield's surface antimicrobial agents (G88 and G75) are water-stable, available in
liquid spray for application to surfaces including fabrics. Independent studies have shown
Goldshield's protective "invisible" shield ... after only one application ... will confinue to
perform for up to 30 days on surfaces; for ovar 50 fabric washings; and for more than 12
months on outdoor applications such as furniture cushions, etc. Also our 385 and G75are
effective against bacterla that cause odor, staining and discoloration, and also remedizates
mold and mildew.

> (G55 and G75 have as their “active ingredient” the world's only organosilane, patented
and commercially functional compound, that has been stabilized in water,

7. Goldshield's hand sanitizer (&524) is water-basad,
alcohol-free, gentle foam that, provides up to a 24 hr
" protective "invisible" shield on your skin ... after just one
application. G824 kills 89.99% of disease-causing organisms
which independent studies have shown include MRSA, VRE,
HiV, HIN1, Pseudomonas a., £.Coli, Salmonella and viruses 1o
name just a few. Because it is water-based, Goldshigld is non-
toxic, non-irritating to skin, and safe for kids' use.
» 3524's "active ingredient” Is Benzalkonium Chloride, and
when combined with other Goldshield chemisiry, provides
the durable protection and unlike aicohol does not penetrate into the blood siream.
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TECHNICAL DATA SHEET

Goldshield75
(Microbiostatic Agent)
FPA Registration No. §85556-2

PRODUCT DESCRIPTION

A water-stabilized organosilane 3-(trihydroxysily)propyldimethyt-octadecylamine anmmonium chioride
that provides effective antimicrobial properties on a wide variety of materials. Goldshield75 Protectant
is a water-based ready to use solution of a Silicone Quatéinary Ammonium Salt that can provide a
durable microbiostatic and antimicrobial finish when applied to siliceous surfaces, natural and man
made fibers, metals, leather, wood, rubber, plastic and formica. For a general description of the typical
chemical and physical properties refer to the Material Safety and Data Sheet.

BENEFITS
= Long Term Residual Protection
e Will not leach off surfaces or texfiles
»  Forms a covalent bond -
«  Effectively inhibits the growth of bacteria, fungi, yeasts and certain viruses on the treated
surfaces of most substrates
= Protects against microbial deterioration, discoloration and odor
»  Provides an invisible, durable microbiostatic finish
»  Non-flammable
= Provides anti-static properties to surfaces
» - Applies fast and easily
»  Dries quickly after application
»  Effective over a broad pH range (3-10)

SPECIFICATIONS:

PHYSICAL STATE Paje white to semi-clear, lquid
APPEARANCE Semi-Clear, clolorless lignid
ODOR Qdorless

SOLUBILITY IN WATER Complete

rH 40-5.0

VISCOSITY . <85.5mPass

VOLATILE CONTENT Not applicable



APPLICATIONS

Goldshield75 Protectant provides an invisible, durable microbiostatic finish that protects the treated
surface and textiles against bio-deterioration by inhibiting microbial growth, through a mechanical
killing functionality. This product will deliver effective inhibition of bacteria, fungi, yeasis and certain
viruges including mold/mildew and algae; thus protecting, surfaces against deterioration, discoloration
and odors. ‘

DIRECTIONS FOR INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL USE
Goldshield75 Protectant can be applied to organic or inorganic substrates by brushing, dipping, padding,
soaking, spraying, fogg mg Coverage rates vary depending on substrate treated, but generally cover
300-400s.f, when sprayer is used and 1000+ when fogger or steam is used. All substances can be dried
at room temperature or at temperatures to a maximum of 160 C (320°F).

MATERIALS OF COMPATIBILITY

Goldshield75 Protectant is compatible with most materials including: wood, drywall, concrete, stucco,
masonry, canvas, nylon, vinyl, plastics, PVC, CPVC, polyethylene, polypropylene, stainless steel,
aluminum, metals, Kynar, Teflon, Viton and Hypalon and all textile materials.

COMPATIBILITY
Goldshield75 protectant’s water-based formulation offers uniform dispensability and is compatible
with a wide variety of materials and mixtures.

STORAGE AND HANDLING
Read the label and Material Safety and Data Sheet for complete handling information before using this
product.

PACKAGING
Goldshield75 Protectant is packaged in 32 oz. spray bottles one and five frallon containess,
55 gal. drums, and 275 gal. disposable totes.

REMARKS
If you need assistance or information, please call AP Goldshield LLC 516.277.1140 or email:
info(@goldshieldi.com

For Medical and Transportation Emergencies involving this product call CHEMTREC (24 hour
respense): number 800-262-8200

AP Geldshield LLC, P.O.Box 428, Locust Valley, NY 11560
516.277.1140 email: info@goldshield].com



TECHNICAL DATA SHEET.

Goldshield5
{Antimicrobial-Microbiostatic & Long Term
Disinfectant Agents)

EPA Registration No 85556-1

PRODUCT DESCRIPTION

A water-stabilized organosilane 3-(trihydroxysily)propyldimethyl-octadecylamine ammonium chloride) that
pravides effective antimicrobial properties on a wide variety of materials. This water-based product s easy to
formulate and eliminates the hazards of conventional methane-based additives and heavy metal antimicrobials.
Goldshields is a stable aqueous solution of a Silicone Quaternary Ammonium Salt that can provide a durable
microbiostatic and antimicrobial finish when applied to silicecus surfaces, natural and man made fibers, metals,
leather, concrete, masonry, siding, drywall, wood, rubber, plastic and Formica. For a general description of the
typical chemical and physical properties refer to the Material Safety and Data Sheet. '

BENEYITS

- Effectively inhibits and persistently disinfects the growth of bacteria, fungi, veasts and certain virses
such as mold/mildew, algae on various surfaces and texfiles and HIN1, HIV B

Protects against microbial deterioration, discoloration and odor

«  Provides an invisible, durable microbiostatic finish

s Non-flammable

«  Provides anti-siatic properties to surfaces

= Applies fast and easily

Dries quickly after application

« Effective over a broad pH range (3-10)

SPECIFICATIONS

PHYSICAL STATE - Pale white to serni-clear, liquid
APPEARANCE Semi-Clear, clolorless liquid
ODOR Odorless

SOLUBILITY IN WATER Complete

pH 4.0-50

VISCOSITY <85.5mPass

VOLATILE CONTENT Not applicable
APPLICATIONS

Geldshields provides an invisible, long-term durable microbiostatic, antimicrobial prophylactic finish that

" protects surfaces against biodeterioration by inhibiting microbial growth. This product will deliver effective
inhibition of bacteria, fungi, yeast and certain viruses; thus protecting, surfaces against deterioration, discoloration
and odors for long periods of time with one application. It contains both static and bio-cidal properties.



DIRECTIONS FOR INDUSTRIAL USE

Goldshield5 can be diluted by adding 4 gallons of water to one gallon of GS 5, for 1% active or other dilutions
such as: 3.2 to 32 fluid ounces per gallon of water then applied to organic or inorganic substrates by brushing,
dipping, padding, soaking, spraying, fogging or by using foam finishing techniques to give a final treatment of 0.1
to 1.0% by weight by active ingredient (2.0 to 20% product). Exact dosages have been detenmined through
microbiological laboratory evaluations conducted by AP Goldshield, LLC and can be recommended for your
spec%ﬁc purposes. All substances can be dried at room temperature or at temperatares to a maximum of 160°C
(320°F).

MATERIALS OF COMPATIBILITY

Goldshield5 1s compatible with materials such as textiles, tiles, brick, cinder block, PVC, CPVC, polyethylene,
polypropylene, stainless steel, aluminum, metals, Kynar, Teflon, Viton, Hypalon, plyweod, lumbes, roofing
material, siding materials, drywall, sheathing, conicrete, concrete block, residential, commercial and industrial
application.

COMPATIBILITY
Goldshicldd is a water-based formulation and offers uniform dispensability and is compatible with a wide variety
of materials and mixtures.

STORAGE AND HANDLING
Read the label and Material Safety and Data Sheet for complete handling information before using this product.

PACKAGING
Goldshicld5 is packaged in one and five gallon containers, 55 gal. drums, and 275 gallon disposable totes.

PRODUCT USES: Hospitals and other healthcare facilities; Hospitality; Restaurants; Schools & Universities;
Day Care Centers; Transportation vehicles and depots; Paints & Coatings; Building and Construction Materials;
Liquid & Air filtration; Plastics; Marine, Agricultural; Animal Healthcare.

REMARKS
If you need assistance or information, please call AP Goldshield L1.C 516.277.1140 or email:
info@goldshield].com

For Medical and Transportation Emergencies involving this product call CHEMTREC (24 hour response):
number 800-262-8200 \

AP Goldshield LLC, P.0.Box 428, Locust Valley, NY 11560
516.277.1140 email: infod@goldshield!.com
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